JFK Airport Committee Meeting Wednesday, December 5, 2018

Notes

Call to order & Welcome:

Chairperson Barbara Brown called the meeting to order at 7:15 PM. We met at the Port Authority of NY & NJ's administrative building #14 in J.F.K airport, in Jamaica, NY 11430.

Quorum was not met.

The Minutes were not considered due to the lack of quorum.

I. JFK Redevelopment Program – Update.

Jim Stevens, JFK's Director of the Redevelopment Vision Plan gave a brief update of the progress made to date concerning the following broad areas:

Terminals -

- Two major developers have made proposals to jump start the Jet Blue and the International terminals; they are Jet Blue Airline and a consortium of investors led by The Carlisle Group.
- Terminal five (T5) will be expanded onto terminal six and seven's (T6 & T7) lots.
- Terminals one and two (T1 & T2) are no longer to exist.
- Objective is to give the customers a unified state of the art terminal experience at JFK.

Advisory Council –

- Nantasha Williams and Selvena Brooks-Powers of the Port Authority's JFK Redevelopment Program detailed the structure and concomitant committees that were set up to address community concerns and give advice on best practices of the development.
- Information can be obtained from JFKredevelopment@panynj.gov

Questions ensued, and Nick Dmytryszyn responded to Larry Hoppenhauer questions concerning the final draft and approval process that is required by NEPA. He also continued to press his concerns of the Part 161 and the relevance of the Part 150 studies. Stacey Gilbert answered by informing the committee of the formal process of public review of the Draft proposals for the Part 150 study has not begun; however, she noted that prior to the comment period for the Draft proposal, the FAA's 180 days review must any comment period.

II. The FAA presentation on the complexity of the airspace impacting decisions of flight arrivals and departures at JFK international Airport.

- New York region is the most congested airspace in the nation/world.
- Considerations must be made for arrivals/departures of LaGuardia, Newark International, Teterboro, Stewart International, and JFK international airports.
- Justin Connor inquired of "dispersion" of flights over Nassau county communities. David and Kevin of the FAA informed the members that flight dispersion would be safety nightmare for the air traffic controllers. They spoke about 3.4 degree glide-slope would be outside of the optimum

JFK Airport Committee Meeting Wednesday, December 5, 2018

Notes

operating criteria and would only be used when there are very few other available options for approach.

III. JFKAC & Night Flight Restriction - Update

Stacy Gilbert stated that the night flight rule at LGA was totally voluntary and was not enforced via any official governing body. Others of the FAA and the Port Authority of NY & NJ didn't have definitive information that they could share with the committee concerning initial roll-out of LaGuardia's night flight ban.

IV. Sub-Committee Reports -

- A. Operations Committee; Gloria Boyce-Charles, Chair
 - Committee met with deputy director Charles Everette of JFK Airport on Friday; October 26, 2018 at 2:00 pm.
 - The purpose of the meeting was to acquaint Mr. Everette with the JFK committee and the committee members with deputy director Everette.
 - Key concerns and initiatives identified by the committee were: Ground Cargo, Night Curfew for JFK, Auto hazards on roadway shoulders on and off JFK's property, Environmental issues, and Flight Paths to name a few.
- B. Masterplan Committee; Michelle Keller, Chair (B. Brown reporting)
 - The committee hosted a Community Benefits Coalition meeting on Tuesday; October 30, 2018 at 7:00 9:00 pm. The meeting was held at the Jamaica Chamber of Commerce office building located here in Jamaica NY.
 - JFKAC members should make every effort to attend these coalition meetings.

The meeting was adjourned by the Chairperson at approximately nine p.m. Ms. Brown also advised that our next JFK Airport Committee meeting would be tentatively scheduled for the first (1st) Monday of March 2019.

Respectfully Submitted, Patrick Evans, Secretary

JFK Airport Committee Meeting Wednesday, December 5, 2018

Notes

Port Authority Administrative building #14 JFK Airport (Cargo Area A) Jamaica, NY

In Attendance

Voting Members

Justin Connor, representing Cong. Suozzi Patrick Evans, representing Cong. Meeks Tom Curry, representing Cong. Rice Frieda Menos, representing Cong. Jeffries Gloria Boyce-Charles, representing QBP Katz Dennis Graham, representing QBP Katz Aidan Hughes, representing Senator Kaminsky Jeff Griffin, representing Senator Addabbo Barbara Brown, representing Assembly-Titus Connor Dunleavy, Assemblyman Ra Jevaughn Williams, rep Assemblyman-Vanel Devaney Brown, rep Councilman Richards Jamal Wilkinson, rep Councilman Adams Mike Anderson, rep N. Hempstead Bosworth Raj Hampershard, representing Comm. Board 9 Peter Granikas, representing Comm. Board 10 Delores Orr, representing Comm. Board 14 Philippa Karteron, rep JFK Chamber of Comm. Larry Hoppenhauer, Citizen Member

Non-Voting Members

Bill Huisman, Airport Development Council

PANY&NJ

James Steven Stacey Gilbert Nick Dmytryszyn Selvena Brooks-Powers Nantasha Williams

FAA

Steven Jones Jim Peters David Johnson Kal Brisseldorf

Other Noted Guests

Jana Goldenberg Beverly Brown Anne-Marie Marston Price Olivier Sharina Bryce Sandra Long Kim Mitchell Elizabeth Crowley Jeff Yapalater